MINUTES of the meeting of the GRASSMOOR, HASLAND AND WINSICK PARISH COUNCIL held on 8 May 2024 at the Grassmoor Community Centre.

PRESENT

Councillor P J Hemsley (Chair)

Councillors J Hartshorne, L Hartshorne, J Wood, V Lievesley, M Durrant, V Poole, A Woolven and D Cooper

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

No members of the public in attendance.

POLICE/PARISH LIAISON

The Clerk reported the monthly police newsletter had been distributed.

COUNTY COUNCIL MATTERS

No County Councillors were present at the meeting.

DISTRICT COUNCIL MATTERS

Councillor L Hartshorne noted the parking at Burkin Lane, parking is to the brow of the hill resulting in crossing issues on the island. It was noted cars were parking on the verge. Cllr Hartshorne suggested the PC install notices/signs along the fence "please park respectively". It was agreed to put up signs inside the building and on the fence asking all users to park in a conservative way. Cllr Hartshorne confirmed he has contacted the police regarding the parked van. Cllr M Durrant noted anti-social behaviour in relation to a resident causing problems and he has written to the district council to recommend action. Cllr Hartshorne confirmed he had also contacted Fay Green to ask for her to contact the villager.

090/24 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Cllr C Cupid and the assistant clerk.

091/24 DECLARATION OF MEMBERS INTERESTS

Councillors L Hartshorne, P J Hemsley and J Wood declared personal interests in the item relating to Grassmoor Community Centre as members of the Community Centre Management Committee.

Councillor J Hartshorne declared pecuniary interests in the item relating to Grassmoor Community Pavilion as a member of the Pavilion Operational Management Group. Councillor A Woolven declared a personal interest in the items relating Grassmoor Community Pavilion and Barnes Park as a member of Grassmoor Cricket Club.

Councillor D Cooper declared a personal interest in the items relating Grassmoor Community Pavilion and Barnes Park as a member of Grassmoor Football Club. Councillor L Hartshorne declared a personal interest in the item relating Planning Matters as Chair of the District Council Planning Committee.

092/24 MINUTES RESOLVED that the non-exempt Minutes of the meeting of the Parish Council held on 10 April 2024 be confirmed.

093/24 FINANCIAL MATTERS

The Responsible Financial Officer presented for information, details of receipts and payments to 30 April 2024. The bank reconciliation had been circulated to every member by email.

It was agreed that payments be authorised as detailed below:

Date	Details		TOTAL	VAT Inputs
08.04.24	E-on Next	9DD	£91.61	£4.36
10.04.24	SMS Handyman - lock replacement	10BACS	£189.54	£0.00
10.04.24	Cathedral Leasing - Pavilion hygiene	11BACS	£42.12	£7.02
10.04.24	Npower - Park Lighting	12BACS	£132.16	£6.29
10.04.24	NEDDC - Trade Waste	13BACS	£733.20	£0.00
15.04.24	Harris Plumbing - Comm Cent boiler	14 BACS	£216.00	£36.00
16.04.24	Water Plus - Pavilion	15DD	£7.91	£0.00
18.04.24	Lee's Garden Services - Park Maint	16BACS	£490.00	£0.00
30.04.24	Staff Salaries - April	17BACS	£3,087.06	£0.00
30.04.24	HMRC -PAYE April	17BACS	£1,323.45	£0.00
30.04.24	GSF Window Cleaning - Solar Panels	18BACS	£210.00	£0.00
30.04.24	BT - Pavilion	DD	£103.37	£17.23
22.04.24	Internal transfer to Reserve Acc	T/F	£70,000.00	£0.00
01.05.24	Analan Supplies Ltd - Clean supplies	19BACS	£44.77	£7.46
01.05.24	GCC - Grant & Room hire	20BACS	£3,032.50	£0.00
02.05.24	Lee's Garden Services - Park Maint	21BACS	£495.50	£0.00

RESOLVED to (a) note the report;

- (b) agree the bank reconciliation and the summary of receipts and payments to 30 April 2024;
- (c) approve the payment of accounts as detailed above.

094/24 CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

It was noted the RFO is currently preparing the accounts for the Community Centre, once completed these will be further discussed at a PC meeting to consider any further financial support required. It was agreed to purchase a new laptop for use by the Clerk. It was noted there was another leak in the Community Centre toilets. It was noted the

opening ceremony for the bench is planned for 18th May. Cllr Hartshorne to make necessary arrangements.

095/24 GRASSMOOR COMMUNITY CENTRE

As the assistant clerk is not in attendance, the new Community Centre website presentation to be c/f to next meeting. Various ideas were discussed in relation to future events for young people including, Little Cinema, Mobile skating rink, Disco and it was noted Val is working hard to increase customers and events. It was agreed Cllrs Durrant and Cooper will complete a survey with local children to gauge their feedback for ideas on future events.

Future plans discussed included Summer in the Park and a Music Festival, it was agreed for any future event terms of reference must be presented alongside a risk assessment for consideration and discussion at a PC meeting prior to approval.

RESOLVED to (a) note the above:

096/24 GRASSMOOR COMMUNITY PAVILION

Cllr V Lievesley noted that all the weeds have been removed at the Pavilion Gardens and this is now looking good. Cllr J Wood noted risk assessment should be completed, Cllr V Lievesley to complete. It was noted the solar panels and gutters (which were blocked) have been cleaned. It was noted the village hanging baskets will be out on 29th May.

RESOLVED to (a) note the above;

097/24 BARNES PARK AND WINSICK PARK

It was noted works on the Youth Shelter should be completed soon. Correspondence in relation to a climbing wall was discussed, it was agreed the Clerk will follow up.

RESOLVED to (a) note the report;

098/24 <u>CCTV</u>

It was discussed and agreed to accept the CCTV company quotation of £20,000 for the installation of a new/upgraded CCTV system with agreed on-going annual costs of £4k.

RESOLVED to note the above.

099/24 MILL LANE AND GILL LANE ALLOTMENTS

It was discussed and agreed to prepare a lease agreement.

RESOLVED to note the report.

100/24 NO MOW MAY

It was agreed that some sections of the two parks can be left un-mowed for May, assistant clerk to update the website.

RESOLVED to note the report.

101/24 WEBSITE AND SOCIAL MEDIA

It was noted the assistant clerk to send Cllr Poole a list of photos required for the website and a link to the new website to be sent to all Councillors. It was agreed photos of all Councillors should be included on the new website, to be taken at the next meeting.

RESOLVED to note the report.

102/24 VILLAGES WITH PARKS – MONKEY CHALLENGE

It was agreed the Clerk to investigate this opportunity further to determine actual costs involved.

RESOLVED to note the report.

103/24 STANDING ORDERS, FINANCIAL REGULATIONS, RISK ASSESSMENT

The standing orders, financial regulations and risk assessments were discussed and approved.

RESOLVED to note the report.

104/24 DERBYSHIRE FLOOD WARDENS - VOLUNTEERS

It was noted Councillors could volunteer directly to undertake the role of Derbyshire Flood Warden.

RESOLVED to note the report.

105/24 GRASSMOOR METHODIST CHURCH

No further update.

RESOLVED to note the report.

106/24 WAR MEMORIAL

It was noted grants may be available for future works to the war memorial from the War Memorials Trust but due to time constraints this year it was agreed to consider the two quotations for remedial works. The quotation from the local company was agreed.

RESOLVED to note the report.

107/24 BIG LOCAL CORRESPONDENCE

The Clerk confirmed correspondence had been sent to Dallas and Big Local thanking them for their significant contributions to the Community.

RESOLVED to note the report.

108/24 PLANNING APPLICATIONS AND DECISIONS

The Clerk reported on the following planning applications:

Application No.	Description	Comments/objections/material considerations
24/00271/FU	Swimming Pool, Mansfield Road, Hasland	No comments
24/00313/FLH	Two storey and single storey rear extension, 22 Opal Street, Hasland	No comments
24/00189/FL	Highways, Storage Lane	No comments

RESOLVED to (a) note the r	report;
	Chair
Meeting closed at 9.15pm.	